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__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

"Mount Tammany" oxr "Tammany" is located at the end of Tammany Lane, north
of U.S, Route 11, just northeast of Williamsport in Washington County,
Maryland. It is situated on an area of level ground and faces south.

Mount Tammany is a two-part brick structure resting on low fieldstone
foundations. The main block is a two-story, three-~bay structure with
a side hall entrance. Attached to its north gable wall is a two-story,
five-bay structure also of brick, but much lower in height than the

main section. Apparently the wing was originally one anda half stories
high.

The walls of the main section of Tammany display Flemish bond brickwork
at the front or south elevation and the east end wall, Amexican or
common bonding is used at the north and west elevations. A water table
of quarter round bricks extends along the south and west walls. The
entire surface of the house has been painted white, Prominent wall decor-
ation at the front elevation consists of flat arches of cut stone with
large keystones. Flat arches of brick are present above other windows.

Windows at the first story of the front elevation have been enlarged

into French doors. Above them are openings with twelvevover—elght light
sash held within wide frames. A twelve-over—twelve pane sash is used

at the first story in the east end wall. A small circular window is

set in each gable. Original windows in the wing have nine-over-six light

sash. In both sections most windows are flanked by louvered shutters.

The main entrance is located in the easternmost bay of the front elevation
It has trim similar to that of the windows and is topped with a broad,
four-light transom. Extending across the front elevation is a one-story
porch with a low hipped roof. It is supported by round Doric pillars.

The roof of each section of the house is sheathed with sheet metal and
terminates with barge boards set directly against the end walls. The
eaves at the front elevation of the main section are finished with
modillions under which runs a course of small dentils. At other elevation
the eaves treatment is more simple, A large brick chimney is located
inside the east gable end. A smaller, more recent furnace flue is
attached to the west end wall. Another brick chimney is located inside
the east end of the wing.

The interior of the main section of the house at the first story level
consists of a wide entrance and stair hall and a large double parxlor,
each section having a fireplace. The woodwork is elaborate, some appear-
ing to date from the late 18th century and some from the mid ox late
19th. Door architraves displaying crossettes or "ears" at their upper
corners are among the 18th century details of the house. Later work
includes the French doors and arched fireplace openings trimmed with
acanthus leaf cartouches. '
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—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOULUOGY-PREHISTORIC —.COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE __RELIGION
--1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-RISTORIC __CONSERVATION —lLAW __SCIENCE
~-1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —_ECONOMICS - ;LITEHATURE _ __SCULPTURE
—_1600-1699 _)SARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY X_SOCIAUHUMANITARlAh
K‘l 700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING —MUSIC . —THEATER
__1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—.1900- — COMMUNICATIONS ~—JNDUSTRY __-POLITICS/GOVERNMENT XOTHER (SPECIFY)

__INVENTION Association with the

Lear and Findley familie

SPECIFIC DATES cirxca 1780s BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Mount Tammany, a two-part brick house near Williamsport, Maryland, is be-
lieved to have been built during the 1780s by Matthew Van Lear, a promine
early resident of Washington County. The property remained in the hands

of his descendants until 1928, The Van Lear family was related to Willia

Findley, Governor of Pennsylvania, and Benjamin Harrison, President of th
United States.

Known throughout its history as a "Country Mansion," Tammany is a rare
example of an 18th century brick dwelling in Washington County, and one t
contains unusually elaborate exterior and interior decorative detail. (S
description) It consists of a two-story, three-~-bay main block with a two
story, five-~bay wing which apparently originally had one and & half storit
Such exterior features on the mailn section as keystones above the facade
openings and round windows in the gables are particularly worthy of note.
Rich interior ornamentation 1s associated with the doors and fireplaces.

Additional information on the history of the Van Lear family is to be
found in the attached excerpts from The History of Western Maryland by

- Thomas Scharf and T.J, C. Williams"' History of Washington County.

The Van Lear family is one of the oldest in Western Maryland. The branch
that came to Williamsport consisted of two brothers, Matthew and William,
who, according to local histories, engaged in trade with the West. They
later purchased a large tract of land near Williamsport where Matthew bui
this brick house shortly after the close of the Revolution, He named it
Tammany after a well-known indian chief of that time. Tammany is said to
have been built of bricks made on the property.

When he settled at Tammany, Matthew ended his commercial ventures and
became a successful farmer. He died in 1823, leaving a sizable estate,
which was not settled until 1862, but was administered by several of his

sons, who kept a common fund for support and education of all the Van Lea
children,

Matthew Van Lear's wife was Mary Irwin, who was born near Mercersburg in
Franklin County, Pennsylvania. One of her sisters married William Findle

.Governor of Pennsylvania and later U.S. Senator. Mary Irwin's brother,

Archibald, had a daughter who married a son of William Henry Harrison
and §erved briefly as mistress of the White House. Another daughter of
Archibald Irwin married another Harrison son and became the mother of

See Continuation Sheet #1
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STATEMENT OF SIG =“IFICANCE (continued)

Benjamin Harrisc —=- Sophia Van Lear, youngest child of Matthew and Mary

-

Irwin, married z -~—chibald Irwin Findley, a lawyer from Chambersburg, Pa.
14

and son of wWilli +=m Findley.

Mane z2on today is part of a housing subdivision which dates
ggngiﬁza?gsos. It is visually separated from the more recent dwellings
by its large lot= Screened with old plantings.
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ABSTRACT

WA-1-023 - 18th Century
Mt. Tammany

Williamspébrt Vieinity

private

Mt. Tammany is a two part brick house near
Williamsport, Maryland, beiieved to have been buiit
during the 1780's by Matthew Van Lear, a prominent
early resident of Washington County. The property
remained in the hands of Matthew Van Lear's descen-
dants until 1928, The Van Lear family was related
to William Findley, Governor of Pennsylvania and
Benjamin Harrison, President of the United States.

Known throughout its history as a‘Country
Mansion!, Tammany is a rare example of an 18th century
brick dwelling in Washington County and one that con-
tains unusually elaborate exterior and interior decora-
tive detail. It consists of a two story, three bay
main block with a two story, five bay wing which appa-
rently originally had one and a half stories. Such
exterior features on the main section as keystones above
the facade openings and round windows in the gables are
particularly worthy of note. Rich interior ornamentation
is associated with the doors and fireplaces.

-8
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DESCRIPTION WA -T-023

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
X exceLLent —DETERIORATED —UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
—GOOD —_RUINS X ALTERED <« 507 —MOVED DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

‘Mt, Tammany" or '"Tammany" is located at the end of Tammany Lane, north of U.S. Route 11, just
northeast of Williamsport in Washington County, Maryland, It is situated on an area of level
ground and faces south,

Mt. Tammany is a two part brick structure resting on low fieldstone foundations. The main
block is a two story three bay structure with a gide hall entrance. Attached to its north
gable wall is a two story, five bay structure also of brick, but much lower in height than
the main section. Apparently it was originally one and a half stories high.

The walls of the main section of Tammany display Flemish bond brickwork at the front or south
elevation and the east end wall. American or common bonding is used at the north and west
elevations, A water table of quarter round bricks extends along the south and west walls,
The entire surface of the house has been painted white., Prominent wall decoration at the
front elevation consists of cut stone flat arches with large keystones. Flat arches of brick
are present above other windows.

Windows at the first story of the front elevation have been enlarged into French doors. Above
them are openings with twelve over eight light sashes, held within wide frames. A twelve over
twelve pane sash is used at the first story in the east end wall, A small circular window is
gset in each gable. Original windows in the wing have nine over six light sashes. In botk
sectiong most windows are flanked by louwered shutters.

The main entrance is located in the east end bay of the front elevation, It has trim similar
to that of the windows and is topped with a broad four light transom., Extending across the
front elevation is a one story porch with a low hipped roof, It is supported by round doric
pillars.

The roof of each section of the houge is sheathed with sgheet metal and terminates with barge
boards set directly against the end walls., The eaves at the front elevation of the main sec~
tion are finighed with modillions under which runs a course of small dentils. At other ele-
vations the eaves treatment is more simple. A large brick chimney 1s located inside the east
gable end. A smaller, more recent furnace flue is attached to the west end wall. Another
brick chimney is located inside the east end of the wing, .
The interior of the main section of the houge at the first story level consists of a wide en
trance and stair hall and a large double parlor, each section having a fireplace. The inter-
ior woodwork is elaborate, some appearing to date from the late 18th century and some from the
mid or late 19th century, Door architraves displaying crossettes or "ears'" at their upper
corners are among the 18th century details of the house, Later work includes the French doors
and arched fireplace openings trimmed with acanthus leaf cartouches,

Believed to have been built during the 1780's by Matthew Van Lear, Mt, Tammany is in excel~
lent condition, It stands on a lot of ground containing 2.6 acres.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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__INVENTION . Association with the Van
Lear and Findley families

* SPECIFIC DATES Ca. 1780's BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Mt, Tammany is a two part brick house near Williamsport, Maryland, believed to have been built
during the 1780's by Matthew Van Lear, a prominent early resident of Waghington County, The
property remained in the hands of Matthew Van Lear's descendants until 1928, The Van Lear
family was related to William Findley, Governor of Pemnsylvania and Benjamin Harrison, Presi-
dent of the United States.,

Known throughout its history as a Country Mansion, Tammany 18 a rare example of an 18th cen-
tury brick dwelling in Washington County and one that contains unusually elaborate exterior

and interior decorative detail. It consists of a two story, three bay main block with a two
story, five bay wing which apparently originally had one and a half stories. Such exterior

fr ares on the main section as keystones above the facade openings and round windows in the
ga..es are particularly worthy of note. Rich interior ornamentation is associated with the

doors and fireplaces.

Additional information on the history of the Van Lear family is to be found in the attached

excerpts from The History of Western Maryland by Thomas Scharf and T.J.C. Williams' History
of Washington County.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS- 1108



-./..'. /L l1an v /I'r’{. G / [(51os 7 & Vet /;; :' (‘5:5"- L f/ - Tl ;‘ rxllevms | LA 4

: it e e S i
(UL ik ( UOLs vl 4 ( il g (T b/ [{JR“’I' 02,_3
OF WASIIINGTON COUNTY, MARYLAND. 235

stewart s hook-store and bindery, the cloth-
av of Zaccheus MeComas and the paint shop
~~ L. Hurley were all destroyed.  These
~ were the property of J. 1. llager of
v Wentueky.,  The three newspapers next
[ vuarters in the three-story store build-
1o north-cast eorner of the Square.  The
v to the assistanee of the unfortunaie
r- i publishing their next number. A
<o ineident oceenrred in Feb, 1839, which
©~ the character and customs of the people
<o, Mrs. Sehleigh, the wife of John
whilst suffering from mental aberration,

<4 from her home. The ehurch-bells of -
vore ey, and the people ealled together
cobimges e regular search was instituted,

A stweeess, The next day, the bells
norung and the people assembled to re-
croanstruetions, and a still more eareful -
vatie seareh of every nook and corner of
1l woman disappeared on Tuesday,
following Sunday she was found dead

I Middickaul’s woods, a half mile from

well known people died about this time,
©ois 18390, Captain Casper Snively, a
i Revolution, died at the age of 79
oot ihie same time. Daniel Belizhoover,
vours the hest known tavern-keeper in
b ddied of yellow fever in Natchez.
st alsa died in Baltimore in the same
W= one of the leading merchants of
o 1987 to 1795, when he went to
His wife was Ann Owen, a decendant
==ijr. He was a native of Ireland, and
tarked character and ability, occupy-
ve opesiton in Baltimore and in the
ath of Johm Van Lear, Sr., took
Coor LLO1839, at the age of Y0 years.
wer of a distinguished family which

t o Tammany™ a beautiful country
sttisport, sinee the elose of the Rev-

It was Maithew Van Lear who

tract of land near Williamsport
ol dwelling house which s still

fo wite wis Mary Trwin of Franklin
oy Trwin’s sister married James
niati, and Naney, another sister,
ver Findlay,  Matthew Van Loear
reneJohin and Joseph Van Lear
They lived at Tammany, and
' ntwber of nephews and nieces.

Among {hese were the danghters of the eldest
danghter of Matthew Van Lear who had married
Col. John Ramsey of Pittsburg.  They were of
distinguished beauty.  One ol them met with a
Freneh artist, who fell madly in love with her,
e made her portrait, which he took with him to
France and there an engraving of it was made
entitled ~T'he Beautiful American.” Several cop-
ies of this engraving adorn walls in Washington
County, and one of them hangs in the parlor at
“Tammany.”  All of these beautiful girls died
at an carly age, exeept the cldest, who married
William Irwin. of Cincinnati. Through the lLr-
wins the Van Lears are closely related to the late
President  Benjomin  Iarrison.  Sophia, the
youngest ol the twelve children of Matthew Van
Lear, married Archibald Irwin Findlay, a lawyer
of Chambershurg, .. a son of William Findlay,
Governor of Pennsylvania and afterwards U. S.
Scoator from Pennsylvania. Archibald Findlay
left three children, James and Miss Naney 1.
Findlay who now live at Tammany, and John Van
Lear Findlay an ex-member of Congress and a
member of the Baltimore Bar. Archibald Find-
lay’s sister married Francis R. Shunk, afterwards
Governor of Pennsylvania. He was the father
of Casper Shunk, of Willinmsport in this County.
Jolin Van Lear MeMahon, the historian and law-
yer, was the son of a sister of Matthew Van Lear,
who had married William MeMahon of Cumber-
land. Two of the daughters of Archibald lrwin,
who was a brother of Governor William Findlay’s
wife. married sons of President William Henry
Harrison. One of these sons, John Scott Har-
rison, was the father of President Benjamin Har-
rison. The father of Major John Van Lear, of
Hagerstown, was the son of Dr. William Van
Lear, a son of Matthew and a prominent-physician
of Washington County, who died in 1837,

It was m 1837 that the great movement from
Washington County to the Rock River country of
Northern TIllinois began. From that time to the
present an uninterrupted stream of emigrants
have left their native homes and peopled the sev-
eral eounties in that State. At present the stream
is greatly diminished, but during the spring
months in recent vears a large party of emigrants
could be seen leaving Magerstown for the West
every Tuesday.  The major portion of these were
bound for Rock River country. But at present,
whilst the parties still leave in diminished num-
bers, most of them are from the counties adjoin-
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May 8, 1867, and framed the constitution of the Washington's table, as autographic invitations pre-

State.  His early life was passed in wmercantile pur- |

suits. from 1825 to 1831, in Williamsport, Md. 1In
the Jutter year he was appointed exceutor of his lnte
cmployer, and in 1832 entered into partnership with
J. K. Dillinger, to conduet the dry-goods, grocery, and
general variety business.  This business eontinued
uutil 1838, when he formed a partnership with John
Buker in the same line of business, which continued
until 1543, when he became, by the purchuse of lis
partner’s interest, the sole proprictor, and so con-
tinued until 1854, when a partnership was formed
with Isuae Gruber, which continued uutil 15360, when
e =old out his interest and retired from the mercan-
tile business. He has been sucecsstul in all his enter-
prises.  [n December, 1859, he was elected eashier
of the Washington County Bank of Williamsport,
M., which position he held until the bank was
clingeed, in 1866, into a national bank, when he de-

clined re-election as cashier, and was elected unani- |

mously president of the Washington County National
Bank, which office he resigned April, 1880, on ue-
connt of ill health.

served by the family still attest.  Maj. Van Lear was
wounded in a skirmish just prior to the surrender at
| Yorktown, which prevented him from witnessing that
event. He earried the enemy’s ball until his death,
which his wound was supposed to have hastened. He
was an original member of The Society of the Cin-
cinnati.  The other brother, Matthew, married Mary
Irwin, of the well-known family of that name in
Franklin County, Pa., and abandoning commercial
pursuits about the close of the Revolutionary war,
| purchased a tract of land which he called “Tam-
many,” after a well-known Indian chief of that name,
and, after erecting the mansion so well known in the
county. he settled there, and became an intelligent and
successful furmer, There were born to him twelve
children, many of whom, however, died young. Those
who lived to a sufficient age, with one exception, were
| edueated at the best seminaries and colleges in the
country. He was a man of strong intellect, of ster-
ling principle, and of unswerving convictions, In
! religion he was a Presbyterian, both by birth and
‘ by conviction, and to the forms and tenets of this

The Van Lear family. Among the oldest families | church he elanyg with unyielding tenacity. In poli-

of Western Marylund are the Van Lears, who for
nearly a century have occupied the well-known. Tam-
many plantation, near Williamsport, on the turnpike
conneeting that town with Hagerstown. According
to ** Foote's Historical Reminiscences,” and well-es-

| ties he was a Federalist, and was once the candidute
| which that party brought forward to contest congres-
| sional honors with Gen. Ringgold, the candidate of
| the Jeffersonian Republicans, who so long represented
| the district, He was defeated, and was thus left free

tablished traditions in the family, its founder, John | to pursue his chosen occupation as a tiller of the soil
Van Lear, of stardy Culvinist stock, emigrated from | until his death, which occurred on the 5th day of

Holland in the early part of the eighteenth century
and =ettled in Philadelphin, where he took an active
part in the building of the first Presbyterian church
erected in that city. His son, also named John, af-
terwirds seutled in Lancaster County, Pa.  The de-
scendants of John Van Lear separated into two
branches, one of which, represented by Mutthew and
Wiiliam, located first in Hagerstown. Matthew and
William Van Lear engaged in trade with the West,
und afterwards purchased a large tract of lund in the

July, 1823, He is buried in the family lot at Wil-
liamsport.

John Van Lear, his oldest son, was born Nov. 18,
1786. He went to Baltimore when quite a youth,
and afterwards achieved great success as a merchant,
the firm of Finley & Van Lear, of which he was a
partuer, on Howard Street, being still remembered by
very old citizens, Meeting with reverses, however,
he returned to Williamsport, and subsequently be-

came, first, president, and ufterwards cashier, of the

vielity of Willizmsport, upon part of which the de- | Washington County Bunk, which institution he
seendants of Mutthew still reside.  The other branch | faithfully and acceptably served for more than a quar-
of the Lancaster family removed to Augusta County, | ter of a century, dying in its service on the 24th of
Vi, where its representatives are to be found. One  April, 1857. For public life he had little taste, al-

of the Augusta Van Lears was present at the siege of
Yorktown and the surrender of Cornwallis.  One of

though at one time he was a member of the Board of
Public Works. Iudeed, he had little time for such

the Muryland family, too, was only prevented from | serviee, for although a bachelor, he had reared, as he
being present upon that memorable occasion by a | afterwards said, more children than any head of a

werious wound reccived just previous to its oceurrence,
This was William Van Lear, who at the outbreak of
the Revolutionary war joined the army, rose to the

runk of wajor, and was frequently the guest at Gen.

family in Washington County, y

This feature of his life deserves special mention,
and is much more worthy of being recorded and
commemorated than the empty honors of Congress
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WASHINGTON COUNTY.

and the Lecislature. At the time of his mother's
death, the estate his father left behind him, although

Jaree, was somewhat involved, and not in a condition
tnllw advantageously divided, and in muscquunceg
wus held together, John Van Lear and his brothers,
Dr. William, Joseph, and Matthew, undertaking to
pay off the debts and to support and educate the
children of the deccased heirs out of a common fund,
which might be sufficient for the purpose, but which,
it divided so that each one received the share to

which he was entitled, would prove entirely inade-
quate. Matthew afterwards muarried and withdrew |
from the compact, and William having died in the .
service some years before, John and Joseph remained
single, and for a period of nearly forty vears, termin-
ating ouly with death, devoted themselves to the task
of rearing and educating nephews and nicces and !
grandnephews and grandnieces.  Joseph, who was
the youngest son, was born April 10, 1800, and had
about completed his medical studies when this singu-
lar arrangement was entered into; but, abandoning
all thoughts of professional reputation and emolu-
ments, for which he had a fair chance, threw himself
into the work with an energy of purpose and reso-
lute self-denial as if he had been specially consecrated
to it. He undertook the management of the outside
affairs of the estate, which by additions scon amounted
to nearly twelve hundred acres of Jand, besides a large
commercial flouring-mill; in which many thousands
of barrels of flour were annually manufactured. This
was a large trust, but day =znd night, summer and
winter, in cold and heat, his steady hand was never
absent from the helm during all these long years of |
self-denial until its grasp was enfeebled by disease and

finally loosened by death. He died on the 21st of Oc-

tober, 1859. John Van Lear managed the finances of

the estate, and the two brothers were singularly well

adapted for their respective positions, as the large |
estate, notwithstanding its original incumbrances and |
the heavy charges upon it in the mean time, left at (I
their death, amply attests. It was finally divided in
1862.

Both the brothers were stanch Whigs in politics.
Joseph Van Lear was born to lead a forlorn hope,
aud it can be written of him with perfect truth that !
he did net know what fear was. Dr. Willlam was
distinguished by the same intrepid spirit, dignity of
character, and sterling worth which characterized all |
the members of this family. At the time of his
death he was the most popular and successful physi- -
cian in all the country surrounding Williamsport, in
the town itself, and across the Potomae in Berkeley
County, Va. He was born on the 29th of Januury,

1794, and died in May, 1837, T'wo of his sons still
survive,—the Rev. Matthew, a minister of the Pres-

i byterian Church, now settled at Winchester, Ky., and

Maj. John Van Lear, at present paymaster of the
Marietta and Cincinnati Railroad.

The eldest daughter and oldest child of Matthew
Van Lear marricd Col. John Ramsey, of Peunsylva-
nia, and became the mother of what were called forty
years ago in Washington County the ¢ benutiful
Ramseys.” There were three or four of these girls,
distinguished for their exquisite grace of manner and
person, who constituted a part of the orphan flock
that the old bachelor uncles referred to took in
charge. At the time they formed part of the house-
hold Tammuany was a favorite resort of the yonng
gallants of the county from far and near. Among
others who was a constant visitor, was the late Hon.
John V. L. McMuhon, a first-cousin of their mother
and bachelor uncles.  Mr. McMahon was the son of
William MeMahon, of Cumberland, and of his first
wife, who was a sister of Matthew Van Lear, the
founder of Tammany. It may not be out of place
here to state that his maternal uncle had the sagacity
to foresee that a large city was the ouly fit arena for the
display of his very remarkable talents, and when tem-
porarily discouraged by his want of success in Balti-
wore, and about to return to Cumberland, and, indeed,
ou his way back, put money in his purse and told him
to try the city again. The time of Mr. McMuahon's
risits was made the occasion of much merriment. and
many were the pranks and tricks which still linger in

. the traditions of the old house. Mr. MeMahon was

baptized John Van Lear, after his maternal grand-
futher. The Misses Ramsey died young and unmar-
ried, with the exception of Sarah, who married
William Irwin, of Cincinnati, by whom she had a
family of six children, all of whom at his death, with
their widowed mother, subsequently returned to the
old roof-tree at Tamuuny. There were, besides the
daughter of Matthew Van Lear who murried Col.
Ramsey, twin sisters, married to two of the Finley
brothers, John and Dr. Michael, sons of Ebenezer
Finley, u prominent merchant in his day in Baltimore.

! One of these brothers, Dr. Michael, was long an able

and successful physictan in Williamsport, where he is
buried. The other, John Finley, was a merchant in
Baltimore.  He had one daughter, who died young.
Dr. and Mrs. Finley had no children.  There was a
fourth sister, the youngest of the twelve children of
Matthew Van Lear.  Her nune was Sophia, and she
married, in October, 1829, Archibald Irwin Findluy,
a lawyer practicing in Chambersburg, Pa., a man of
fine literary tastes and attainments, He was the son
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of Willium l‘xmi ay, w
urer, then Governor of Penusylvania, and afterwards
United States Senator from that State, filling that

position at the same time that his two brothers were |

members of the House of Representatives,—one of

other, Gen, James Findlay, from Ohio. It is believed
that the only other instance of the kind in the history
of the country was the case of the three Washburn
brothers.  They, however, were mewbers of the same
House.

The only sister of Mr. Findlay was married to
Franeis R Shunk, who, after filling many distinguished
positions in Pennsylvania, died while serving his sec-
oud term as Governor of the State and on the high-

road to further promotion. A brother, James Find-

ho had bum f'or years treas- |

§

i

“them, Col. Jobn Findlay, from Pennsylvania, and the

a bmther, (,.qwt Jdmw Irwm, a «fmduate of \Vcst
Point and Gen. Scott’s quartermmaster during the
Mexican war, and at whose death of fever in the city
of Mexico the general is said to have exclaimed
“that the army wept.” A sister of Mrs. Harrison
married John Scott Harrison, another son of Gen.
Harrison, and becawe the mother of the Hon. Benja-
min Harrison, one of the scnators of the United States
from Indiana. * Tammany,” the centre of these asso-
ciations, was built of brick made on the place soon
after the termination of the Revolutionary war, and
now, after having witnessed many changes of owner-
ship of the surrounding estates, can claim the dis-
tinetion of still remaining in the sume family. There
are about four hundred and fifty acres in the tract,

+ part of it wooded and generally well watered. The

luy, became Speaker of the House of Delegates and .
Secretary of the Commonwealth under Governor i

Wolf, and at the time of his death was one of the
leading lawyers of the bar at Piusburgh.
brother, John King TFindlay, graduated at West
Puint, and after a short service in the army took up

Another

the profession of the law, and afterwards became

Judge in Philadelphia, and at Allentown and Kaston.

Still unother brother; Samuel, who declined steady
¢ a battle was fought in its fields, all fencing was de-
* stroyed, and its crops and live stock were either con-
i

work and application, wus recognized in all circles in
which he entered as the most brilliant comversational-
Archibald 1. Findlay died Oct. 8,
1839, in the forty-first year of his age, leaving his

ist of his time.

wife Sophia a widow with two children, James and
Nancy I Findlay. A third son was born some two

months after his death, John V. L. Findlay. This |
. have been reared beneath its roof not only to the

fumily was tuken into Tammany and carefully watched,
tended, and educated by the same fostering care which
had been extended to so wany before. After the

deuth of the old uncles, in the partition of the estate |

l

soil is limestone, well adapted to the growth of wheat,
the staple crop of the country. There i1s a spring
near the house which was once shaded by a magnifi-
cent elm, and tradition has it that Gen. Braddock on
his fateful march rested for a while beneath its shade,
“Tawmmany” is easily reached by rail and turnpike,
and there is no house in the county, perhaps in the

| State, which has entertained so many guests, or

sheltered so numerous a family. During the late war

sumed or driven off by the contending forces, but
with the renovating hand of art and the gentle touch
of time the old place has resumed its wonted thrift
and order. One thing has, however, never faded or
changed,—the undying devotiou of the children who

" memory of their own parents, but to the tWo noble

- brothers who sheltered and protected them.

in 1862, the Tamwmany place was apportioned to :

Sophia, she being the last survivor of the old Van

Lears.  She died afterwards in the Louse in which |

she was born, on the 21st duy of April, 1881, in the |

seventy-cighth year of her age.

burg, Franklin Co., Pa.  She was a devoted, tender,
aud Christian wother, for whom all her children felt
and expressed the deepest veneration to the Jast day

of their lives. QOune of her sisters married Gen.

Mary Irwin, the .
wife of Matthew Van Lear, was born near Mercers- |

" was born on the 12th of February, 1804

i

James Findlay, and another Willium Findlay, Gov- |

ernor of Pennsylvania, before referred to.
brother Archibald, whose first wife was a sister of the
Oune of his daughters
married a son of Gen. Harrison, and during his short
administration was the ludy of the White House, and

She had

Col. Ramsey before mentioned.

was distinguished for her grace and beauty.

She had a |

John Van Lear Findlay, a distinguished lawyer and
publie speaker of Baltimore, was born on the 21st of
December, 1839, at Mount Tammany, near Williams-
port, Washington Co., Md. His father, Archibald
Irwin Findlay, was a sound lawyer and & man of ex-
cellent literary taste and accomplishments ; his mother,
Sophia Van Lear, the daughter of Matthew Van Lear,
She was
possessed of an unerring judgment and common sense
which was never at fault, a lofty and intrepid spirit,
and gifted with the most gracious aud winning
manners.

The paternal grandfather of the subject of this
sketch was Willium Findlay, at one time Governor of
Pennsylvania and also a senator from that State in the
United States Senate.

John V. L. Findlay first married Mary C Macken-
zie, a duughter of Dr. John P. Mackenzie, one of the
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L.t and must suceessful physicians of Baltimore,
did March 28, 1868, leaving one child, which
Swquently died.  His second wife was Mary Kee-
. o tin daughter of a prominent lawyer of York,
b They were married 23d of Javuary, 1878, and
i oo twr children living,  He was educated by James
v . s Famous instructor of that day, in the “three
joo ot Willlamsport, and also by John MeCarthy, a
pratee o Maynooth, by whom he was grounded in
classies.  He was graduated from Princeton in
Taus,
While very liberal in his views of religion, he in-
o« to the Presbyterisn Chureh.  In polities, he
oo reared by his mother’s brothers, strong aud vio-
¢ Whigs, but at a time when the Whig party was
¢t memory than an active political foree in shap-
the polities of the country. [Ilis paternal ances-

- were Jeffersonian Republicans, and during the

o war e was an uncomprowmising Union man, be-
¢ ozt o the Uneonditional Union party, and advo-
itz the prosecution of the war until the uncondi-
toaal surrender of all opposing forces. After the
surtomder at Appomattox, he was opposed to extreme
sl wiolent measures of reconstruction, and was in
Lavor ol restoring the Union to what it had been before
the canfliet, as vear as the altered circumstances of the
«untry would admit.  Never a Republican in polities,
b upposed the Congressional scheme of reconstrue-
bion.,

In State polities he has been prominent and active,
Levoring the abolition or modification of the regis-
tration, which at the close of the war disfranchised so
tany  citizens.
wauy other Union men into that wing of the Demo-
cratte party known as the Conservative, and it wus in def-
rtenee to these men and their sentiments that the com-

These sentiments carried him and |

1237
. the law he occupies a position among the first rank
! of lawyers at the Baltimore bar, having been the city
solicitor for two years from March, 1876. As a polit-
ical speaker he rendered great service to the Demo-
eratic party as well as to the Union party during the
| war. e has been called upon by the committees
of his party to speak in Pennsylvania, Indiana, Vir.
| ginia, and Maryland, and many of his speeches have
| been published. He was a prominent leader in the
protest of the people of Baltimore against Sheridan's
. administration in Louisiana, and with Reverdy John-
| son, 8. T. Wallis, Thomas Donaldson, and William
' Pinkney Whyte, addressed the people of the city at
the Masonic Temple, in February, 1875, He was
commissioned and sworn into the military service of
| the United States, and authorized to raise a company
in Washington County, in which effort he was foiled
by the approach of Stouewall Jackson, which prevented
| all work of that kind. He visited and made the tour
of Europe in 1873, in company with Andrew Sterret
| Ridgley. Mr. Findlay is a fluent and forcible speaker,
| quick at reply, and often eloquent. He has on many
. public oceasions, and notably on the 19th of October,
| 1876, at the Centennial Exposition at Philadelphia,
| und before the Teachers' Association of Hagerstown,
‘ in August, 1869, delivered addresses which bore the
| stamp of great research and investigation.
Charles William Humrichouse was born March
13, 1824, at Fredericktown, Md., and resides at
| Springfield farm, near Williamsport, Washington Co.,
Md. He was the son of Charles Humrichouse,
| who was born in Philadelphia, Nov. 19, 1796. His
mother's maiden name was Catherine Levy, born in
Fredericktown, Md., Aug. 7, 1804. Mr. and Mrs.
Humrichouse were married Sept. 4, 1821.
Peter Humrichouse, the paternal grandfather of

jonnd name of # Democratie Conservative Party" was . Charles W., was born in York County, Pa,, Oct. 10,

wdopted in Maryland.  ITe was a member of the Union
Losislature of 186162, and chairman of the com-
vatter on militin,  He drafted the bill for the relief of
e Lamilies of Maryland volunteers in the service of the
[ ated States, and was also the author of the measure
 propriating 87000 for the relief of the families of
Pooscmen of the Sixth Massachusetts Regiment who
“ilered on the 19th of April.  He was appointed by
= th Tloases of the Legislature to deliver an address

the 22d of February, 1862, in commemoration of
Washington's birthday. In that Legislature were the
Hn Reverdy Johnson, Allen Bowie Davis, John A.
I Creswdll, R, Stockett Mathews, and many other

/7 detinzuished lawyers and public men of the State.

Yt wmong %o many leading men Mr. Findlay took
“td held a promivent place. In his profession of

1753. At the age of eighteen he wmoved to Ger-
mantown, Pa., and May, 1776, entered the army as
o private in a volunteer company under the com-
mand of Capt. Duning. He was commissioned en-
sign, with the rank of lieutenant, July, 1776, and
was officer of the day when Washington erossed the
Delaware and captured the Hessians at Trenton, N. J.
His term of service expired shortly afterwards. He
married on the 20th of February, 1777, and remained
at howe until September of the same year, when he
- re-entered the army, in the Second Battalion of Phila-
delphia troops, and continued in service until the
close of the war.  Tn 1798 he moved to Hagerstown,
Md., aud died there in 1836, aged eighty-four years.
The wife of Peter Humrichouse was Mury Post, the
only daughter of Rev. Christian Frederick Post, who
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